Raina Allan

From: Chris Herrod

Sent: Saturday, January 18, 2025 2:08 PM

To: Raina Allan; Jeff Kay

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] - Mayor of Healdsburg.

Raina and Jeff,

Please forward this message to the rest of the Council.
Thank you!

Chris

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Patricia Carrubba

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 2:22 AM

To: Chris Herrod <JHerrod@Healdsburg.gov>
Cc: Jeff Kay <jkay@Healdsburg.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Mayor of Healdsburg.

[CAUTION:] This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Chris,
Please share this email with your fellow City Council members.

In regards to a mayor for the City of Healdsburg:

The current City Council members have decided, without taking into consideration, what would have allowed for

more input from Healdsburg citizens, that the number of city districts should be five. It also insists on continuing
with a rotating mayor. Discounting, who many of us feel should be determined by we citizens through an election.

| feel that it would be a conflict of interest for a council member who is representing the wishes of their district to
also be the mayor who is representing all oHealdsburg.

Itis important in the process of deciding the mayorship for Healdsburg that the citizens be given a voice in that
decision making process. The City Council would benefit greatly in regaining the confidence of Healdsburg’s
citizens by allowing this election process to take place.

My hope is that you and the council will carefully take into consideration my comments in moving forward on
electing a Mayor for Healdsburg.

Thank you,
Pat Carrubba



Sent from my iPhone





